From: Jennifer Solis P NN

Sent: Wednesday, November 3, 2021 4:03 PM
To: Redistricting <redistricting@redistrictkings.com>
Subject: Map explanation

Hello,

This has been fascinating to learn! | started thinking about what the Demographers/Presenters
said: the goal is to create districts with similar views, histories, values, & languages.

Then | reviewed our current map. If kept, it would appear to primarily focus on evening out
population vs. population be race; or area-type/demographics. For example, Avenal has much
more spanish spoken at home than Corcoran. Corcoran is similar in size to Lemoore vs. Avenal.
Plus, theoretically 4 out of 5 representatives could live in Hanford.

This intrigued me to work on creating a new one, & as you know: "easier said, than done."

First, | reviewed the ones submitted & see similar non-demographic goals, but was drawn to
those who separated Avenal from Corcoran. | wish | could hear from the map creators to
understand their reasoning (e.g. Avenal is vastly different than NAS Lemoore; | don't
understand why they would be combined, & separate from the city of Lemoore).

My map focuses on similar demographics first, then population by race (i.e. Kings County is 57%
hispanic): https://districtr.org/plan/74998 (Max population deviation: 9.82%)



District 1. Most "Additional Demographics" on the redistricting website (e.g. college graduate,
>$75k Income, other languages spoken at home), until | hit 1/5-ish of the population.
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District 2. The rest of the city of Lemoore + NAS Lemoore

District 3. Second biggest city: Corcoran; 3/4 in this district are hispanic
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District 4. The rest of the small cities/areas combined: Avenal, Armona, Home Garden,
Kettlemen City (& included Highway 41 & I-5, because they primarily see the tourist of our
County), Stratford, Santa Rosa Rancheria (since also another tourist destination; & the kids go
to Stratford Elementary & Central Union School District, it made sense in my mind to keep
these areas together); 3/4 in this district are hispanic & a majority speak spanish at home.
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5. Biggest City: The rest of the city of Hanford

You have a difficult decision ahead of you. | appreciate your perseverence, & Richard Valle's
social media updates, over the last 20 months. Thanks for choosing to give up your time, to
serve our community!

Jennifer Solis

Sent from my iPhone



